
 
 

SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE 
RESOURCES AGENCY 

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000 

TEL:  (021) 462 4502  FAX:  (021) 462 4509 
 
DATE:  3 July 2009 

ENQUIRIES:  Mrs Mary Leslie/ Ms Andrea Hickman 

OUR REF: 9/2/274/0002 

 

Dr. S. Chirikure 

Department of Archaeology 

University of Cape Town 

Private Bag  

Rondebosch 

7701 

 

Dear Dr. Chirikure 

 

PERMIT No: 80/09/06/009/51 

 

I attach, as requested, a permit for your excavations at Rhenosterkloof, Limpopo Province.  

It is understood that this forms part of a larger enquiry into the archaeology of smelting in 

the area of the Rooiberg Valley.  We have noted that MA student Foreman Bandama will be 

basing his dissertation on this research. 

 

The SAHRA APM Unit wishes you every success with your research. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

 

Mrs Mary Leslie 

SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit 

For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 


